



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

8BC-BRP---- Sabina Gold & Silver Corporation Response

Watkinson, Laura <Laura.Watkinson@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

Fri, Feb 2, 2018 at 1:42 PM

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "D'Aguiar, Mark" <Mark.D'Aguiar@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>, "srproject@kitia.ca" <srproject@kitia.ca>, "loretta.ransom@canada.ca" <loretta.ransom@canada.ca>, "Harper, Vince" <Vince.Harper@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>, "Martens, Stephanie E" <Stephanie.Martens@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>, "gabriel.bernard-lacaille@canada.ca" <gabriel.bernard-lacaille@canada.ca>

Good Afternoon Richard,

Fisheries and Oceans Canada, Fisheries Protection Program (DFO-FPP) has reviewed Sabina Gold & Silver Corporation's Response for the new water licence application 8BC-BRP---, for the proposed Back River Project, received on January 29, 2018. DFO-FPP is satisfied with the responses provided by Sabina Gold & Silver Corp. and has no further comments at this time. If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

Laura Watkinson

Fisheries Protection Biologist, Fisheries Protection Program

Fisheries and Oceans Canada, Government of Canada

Laura.Watkinson@dfo-mpo.gc.ca | Tel: 867-669-4920

Biologiste de Protection des Pêches, Programme de Protection des Pêches

Pêches et Océans Canada, Gouvernement du Canada

Laura.Watkinson@dfo-mpo.gc.ca | Tél: 867-669-4920

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: 2018-January-29 4:51 PM

To: D'Aguiar, Mark; Watkinson, Laura; srproject@kitia.ca; loretta.ransom@canada.ca

Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: 8BC-BRP---- Sabina Gold & Silver Corporation Response

Good afternoon,

[Quoted text hidden]